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Memo

To: 
BBPL Staff
From:
Diana Inman MT (AMT) Safety Officer
Date: 
June 02, 2014
Re:  Segregation of Waste
Many questions of arisen as of late about how waste should be sorted or divided up.

Sharps Container: All needles should be placed into the sharps container with the safety feature activated. Pipettes, applicator sticks, slides and anything else that has the potential be become a sharp should also be placed into the sharps container. The sharps container should be replaced it is 2/3rd to 3/4th full. You should never attempt to retrieve any item from the sharps container.

Regulated Medical Waste (RMW): Full sharps containers, tubes of blood, serum or plasma and other items that are dripping with blood or blood can be expressed from the item should be placed in this container. Gloves can go in the regular trash when they have been stripped off according to proper procedure. Gauze and band aids from phlebotomy procedures can go in the regular trash. Specimen transport bags that have had a specimen leak in them should be placed in the red tubs.
Routine trash: Anything that does not need to go in regulated medical waste, a sharps container or confidential shred should be placed in this container. Gloves used in the lab or with phlebotomy procedures, band aids and gauze, as well as paper with no personal identifying information and paper towels. 

Confidential Shred: Many of our locations have bins or boxes where paper or labels with protected health information can be placed. Nothing other than paper and clean, dry specimen transport bags (Central Lab only) should be placed in these containers.
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